

OFFICE OF
JAMES P. BRADY, LL.M.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

149 High Street
Hingham, MA 02043



Tel: (781) 749-3114
Fax: (781) 740-2319

CURRICULUM VITAE

Current Professional Practice

Independent law office since 1996, specializing in Employment Law and Civil Rights, and Domestic Relations litigation representing individuals especially professionals.

Consultant and expert witness in civil litigation involving issues of urban disinvestment, mortgage lending, insurance underwriting and arson.

EDUCATION

| | | |
|-------------------------------------|---------------|------------|
| Harvard Law School, Cambridge, MA | (L.L.M.) | 1995 |
| Northeastern University, Boston, MA | (J.D.) | 1990 |
| University of California, Berkeley | (M.A., Ph.D.) | 1972, 1974 |
| Dartmouth College, Hanover, N.H. | (A.B. Honors) | 1971 |

BAR MEMBERSHIPS

Admitted: Massachusetts Bar (1990); Rhode Island Bar (2003); U.S. Dist. Court- Mass. (1991); U.S. Court of Appeals (2003).

Member: Massachusetts Bar Association-employment law and civil litigation sections.

PRIOR PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: LEGAL

Cuddy Bixby
One Financial Center
Boston, MA 02111

Trial Associate

Civil litigation in employment law, probate and tort actions;
and criminal defense (white collar)

- Perkins, Smith & Cohen 1991-1994
 One Beacon Street
 Boston, MA
Litigation Associate
 domestic and international commercial litigation,
 employment law, torts,
 and criminal defense.
- U.S. District Court, District of Mass. 1990-91
 Hon. William G. Young
Judicial Law Clerk
 Prepared first draft opinions, bench memoranda,
 Presided at summary jury trials

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Boston University, Metropolitan College 1990-1996
Adjunct Associate Professor
 Contracts, Torts, Viet Nam War and PTSD
- Colorado State University, Fort Collins, Colorado 1985-1987
Associate Professor and Chairman of Criminal Justice:
 headed inter-disciplinary program in law and justice;
 taught courses in comparative law social policy.
- University of Massachusetts, Boston 1974-1983
 Department of Sociology, East Asian Studies
Assistant Professor:
 taught courses in comparative law (China),
 criminal justice, social policy,
- Acting Director: Joiner Center for Study of War: 1982-1983
 founded program, author of NEH Pilot Grant
- John Cabot College of Rome, Rome, Italy 1978-1979
Visiting Professor:
 taught courses in comparative law to international
 student body, lecturing in English and Italian.

RESEARCH APPOINTMENT AND FELLOWSHIPS

- Harvard Law School 1993-1994
De Wolfe Howe Fellow:

| | |
|--|-----------|
| Research on contemporary prison litigation | |
| Center for Applied Social Research, Boston <u>Visiting Scholar:</u> Research on urban arson. | 1987-1988 |
| Harvard Law School, East Asian Legal Studies Center <u>Visiting Scholar:</u> Research and lectures on contemporary Chinese law | 1984-1985 |
| National Endowment for the Humanities <u>National Fellowship for College Teachers:</u> Principal Investigator in year-long research project entitled "Social Legacy of the Viet Nam War" | 1981 |
| Sheffield University, Sheffield, England, U.K. Center for Criminological and Legal Studies <u>Leverholme Fellowship:</u> Research and graduate seminar lectures comparative legal systems. | 1980 |

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCY EXPERIENCE

| | |
|---|-----------------------|
| Boston Police Department Detective Bureau <u>Director of Research. Arson Strike Force</u> Principal investigator of Boston arson syndicates, with civilian specialists, police detectives. | Nov. 1983 - Dec. 1984 |
|---|-----------------------|

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

BOOKS

The Criminalization of Bank Regulation. LL.M. Thesis, Harvard Law School,
Dissertation Abstracts, 1995

Justice and Politics in People's China: Legal Order or Continuing Revolution?
Academic Press, London and New York, 1982

Popular Justice: contrasting experiences of China and the United States.
Doctoral Dissertation, University of California at Berkeley, Dissertation Abstracts, 1974

ARTICLES AND CHAPTERS (by topical area)

1. United States: fraud, criminal law and justice policy

"The Jury, the Media and Political Trials", Journal of Criminal Justice. vol. 9, pp. 241-264.

“Arson, Urban Economy, and Organized Crime”, Social Problems. vol. 31, pp. 1-27.
reprinted: Criminal Law in Action. J Wiley, 1984, pp.149-66;

also reprinted in Corporate Violence, ed. S. Hills, Rowman & Littlefield, 1987,
pp. 133-141.

“Arson, Fiscal Crisis, and Community Action”, Crime and Delinquency, vol. 28, pp. 147-170.

“The Social Economy of Arson”, Research in Law, Deviance and Social Control, vol. 6,
pp.199-242.

“ Towards a Popular Justice in the United States”, Contemporary Crisis. vol. 5, pp. 31-38.

2. International and comparative law and justice

“Evolution of Law and the Legal Profession in China”, International Handbook of Contemporary Developments in Criminology, vol. 2, Greenwood Press, 1983,
pp. 107- 143

“Season of Startling Alliance: Chinese Law and Justice in the Making of a New Order”,
International Journal of the Sociology of Law. vol. 9, pp. 41-67.

“Political Contradictions and Justice Policy in People’s China”, Contemporary Crisis. vol.1,
pp. 127- 162.

“Fresh Winds: Juvenile Reform in Spain, Cuba and the United States”, Int’l Journal - Sociology of Law vol. 9, pp. 177-200.

“Law, Order and Political Development in Cuba” Crime Justice and Underdevelopment ed. C. Sumner, Cambridge University Series in Criminal Law, Heineman, London, 1981,
pp. 248-315

3. Reviews

Children and Arson, by Wooden and Berky, Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology. vol. 77,
pp. 495-498

Crime and Conflict, by Pepinsky, American Journal of Sociology, vol. 83, pp. 1045-1047.

4. Popular media publications

“Why Boston is Burning”, Boston Sunday Globe Magazine, (cover feature) October 23, 1983,
pp. 8-12, 49-65.

“Arson and Organized Crime in Boston”, Boston Observer, no. 16

“The Lonely Road Home: Viet Nam Veterans of Colorado”, Denver Post Sunday Magazine (cover feature), May 25, 1986, pp. 10-17.